PCR 146-16

CITY OF WARWICK

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL

NO:

APPROVED: MAYOR

DATE:

RESOLVED, That The City Council of the City of Warwick as required by the provisions of

Sections 6-11 and 6-12 of the City Charter and the Ordinance relative to competitive bidding on
purchase enacted there under hereby and herewith approves the acceptance of the following

bid(s):
Bid Vendor(s) Contract Contract
# Name Name/Address Award Period Note | Code
Ultiplay Parks &
2017- | Replacement Parts for Playgrounds Inc.
184 | Potowomut Playground PO Box 374 35,045.83 566
Uxbridge MA 01569

AND BE IT FURTHER RESCLVED, That such purchase or contract be awarded to the lowest
responsible bidder.

THIS RESOLUTION SHALL TAKE EFFECT UPON ITS PASSAGE
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CODE: 40-355 Special Programs

SECTION 56-6

Bid2017-184 Replacement Parts for Potowomut Playground

Ultiplay Parks & Playgrounds Inc.
PO Box 374
Uxbridge MA (1569

Contract Award; $5.045.83

P20




CITY OF WARWICK SCOTT AVEDISIAN

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS MAYOR
525 SANDY LANE
WARWICK, RI 02886 DAVID PICOZZI
TEL. 401-738-2000 Ext. 6500 DIRECTOR

FAX 401-732-5208

To:  Patricia Peshka, Purchasing Agent

From: David Picozzi, Director of Public Works W
s

Date: November 3, 2016
Subj: Replacement parts for Potowomut Playground

This department finds it necessary to purchase replacement parts for the playground adjacent to
Station 10 as there are two broken and dangerous slides. The vendor that has submitted a quote is the

only company able to provide any parts for this particular playground, and therefore not in the City’s
best interest to engage in the bidding process.

Please consider this memo a request for an exception to notice under Sec. 56-6 of the Warwick Code
for UltiPlay Parks & Playgrounds, Inc.in the amount of §5,045.83.
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UltiPlay Parks & Playgrounds, Inc.
. PO Box 374 ' Quota #:
- . 102516
UL—F‘Q.L%S/ Uxbridge, MA 01569 | loasie
Phone: (SOB)634-1457  Fax: (508) 634-6049 oick, 13
Email:  kfonies@ultiplayus,com -
Mr. David Mobley Phone:  {401) 7149862 Date: 10/25/2016
Clity of Warwick ' Fax: ' Rep.; Ms, Kim Fontes
Warwick, RI . } " Emaik:
I_Mobile:,
- Qty Ftem # Name l — Price Total
“TISSLEDE A. Replacement Skther Siide, Comiplete T $4,655.00 44,605.00
1{BPL1010 [B. Replacement Lightning Slide Bedway $602.58 $602.58
HDISCOUNT  [C, Less 10% Equipment Discount -$529,75 $529,75
1|FREIGHT D, Shlpping Fee o Warwick, R $278.00 $278,00

_**‘i'om" existing Sonic Slidé has been
discontinved and needs to be completely
replacad with our current Siither Slide.

JREL hava quoted to replace the badway only
on your Lightning Shde.

Sub Total $5,045,83

Taxes 0,000% .00
TOTAL $5,045.83

Comments: This quote is valid for thirty (30) deys and
requires our confirmation thersafter. State taxes will be
coflected uniess a tax-exesvipt certificate is submitted with -
order.  Delivery can ocour within approximately 3t & week?
aiter our receip crf an acceptable order.

Thank You for yaur business.

_ P22
ze/z8 e AFIEILTN 8PESPEIRLS  5Z:TT 918Z/5Z/8T




